Massage Therapy Technical Advisory Committee Quarterly Meeting Monday, September 13, 2021 5800 West Tenth Street, Room 801 Little Rock, Arkansas 9:00 a.m.

MINUTES

Members present via conference call: Jessica Tolliver, Alan Anderson, Chris Lovelace, Susan Gee, Wendy Scott, Yizhen "Angela" Qu, Lamar Anderson

Members Absent: None

Meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m.

Call to order

Roll Call

Approval of minutes – motion to approve by Wendy Scott, second by Susan Gee

Continuing Education Applications

New applications - approved

- 1. Reiki One and Two combination Janice McCorkie 12 hours
- 2. Intro to Prenatal & Post-partum Massage Kirby Clark 6 hours
- 3. Chair Massage: Four Ways Kirby Clark 6 hours
- 4. Intermediate Full Body Hot Stone Massage Kirby Clark 6 Hours
- 5. Thermo Theory Kirby Clark Online
- 6. Rehabilitative Massage Michael Pearson 18 hours
- 7. Reflexology Spa Bridget Young 6 hours
- 8. The Stephenson Method Charles Harper 64 hours
- 9. Huna 1: An introduction to Ancient Polynesian Energy Work Misty Neighbors 9 hours
- 10. Transformational Lomi: Shamanic Immersion 2 Misty Neighbors 24 hours
- 11. Herbal Infusion: Full Body Botanical Treatment Patricia Kulish 9 hours
- 12. Body Glow: Head to Toes Exfoliating Treatment Patricia Kulish 9 hours
- 13. Blending Aromatherapy and Massage Part 1 Rachael McKeethen 12 hours
- 14. Blending Aromatherapy and Massage Part 2 Rachael McKeethen 8 hours
- 15. Cupping: Integrating Effective Evidence Based Complimentary Alternative Medicine to increase positive outcomes in Massage on the Trunk and Torso Rachael McKeethen 9 hours
- 16. Cupping: Integrating Effective Evidence Based Complimentary Alternative Medicine to increase positive outcomes in Massage on the Arms and Legs Rachael McKeethen 9 hours

Old applications - approved

1. Reiki Level 1 – Janice McCorkie – 8 hours

- 2. Reiki Level 2 Janice McCorkie 10 Hours
- 3. Reiki Level 3 Janice McCorkie 12 Hours

New Applications – pending

- 1. PNMT for the Arm and Hand James Ivaska 8 hours
- 2. PNMT for the Shoulder James Ivaska 8 hours
- 3. PNMT Form and Function James Ivaska 16 hours
- 4. PNMT for the Cervical Spine James Ivaska 16 hours
- 5. PNMT for the Leg and Foot James Ivaska 8 hours
- 6. PNMT for the Hip James Ivaska 8 hours
- 7. PNMT for the Thorack Spine James Ivaska 8 hours
- 8. PNMT for the Low Back James Ivaska 8 hours

<u>Legislative Update</u> – Charles "Chuck" Thompson:

Chuck discussed the draft of the rules based on recent legislation. Will send out a review and then will do a two week follow up meeting. The meeting is scheduled for September 27, 2021 at 9:00 AM via Zoom. More information will be sent out.

<u>Program Update</u> – Kelli Kersey

No Program Update

Public Comment

Public Comment was given by several regarding background checks, how the mail is received in the Massage Therapy office, how the public is notified of meetings and minutes being placed on the website.

Meeting adjourned at 10:17 a.m.

The next meeting will consist of the new Massage Therapy Technical Advisory Committee on December 13, 2021 at 9:00 AM.